
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

For consideration and approval of the Renewal of Contract #50525-2-4 to Tim’s Enterprises, 
LLC for On Call Painting and Varnishing Services for the NHPS for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. 
 
Amount of Contract: Not to exceed $67,000. 
 
Funding Source:  Capital Projects 3C22-2261-58101 
 
 
Key Questions: 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned with school or District 

goals.  The service is to perform painting services that are beyond the scope of our in 
house painter. 
 

2. Please describe the evidence of effectiveness for this contractor. In addition, how 
is or will the contractor be evaluated? If a continuation service, what are the results 
of last year’s evaluation? Inspections and maintenance reports are provided. The 
contractor’s performance is inspected by the board of education painter as well as the 
A.F.B. trades manager 

 
3. Why do you believe this agreement is fiscally sound? Include how the contractor 

was selected (various quotes vs. RFP vs. Sole Source), whether and why the cost 
has increased over last year (if continuation), and what an alternative might cost. 

 This contract was awarded to one of two bidders. The contract is priced at the  same rate 
as last year and the contractor is New haven Based, Minority Based SCDP participant.  

 
See option to renew letter attached. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Joseph Barbarotta 
Executive Director  
Facilities Services 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

654 Ferry Street 
New Haven, CT 06513 

Tel. (475) 220-1631 
Fax. (203) 936-5229 

To: Finance and Operations Committee 
  
From: Joseph Barbarotta 
  
Re: F&O Agenda Item/For Approval 

Renewal of Contract for On Call Painting and Varnishing 
  
Meeting Date: June 7,2021 
  
cc: John Barbarotta, Luz Perez 



CHNBOP Standard Invitation to Bid & Instructions to Bidders  rev. 2-5-2020 Page 1 of 27 
 

 

 
City of New Haven 
Bureau of Purchases 
200 Orange Street, Room 301 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Tel: 203-946-8201 Fax: 203-946-8206 

 
The City of New Haven (“City”) is accepting sealed Bids under the Small 

Contractor Development Program for the following: 
 
 

Title: On Call Painting Services 
Solicitation #: 50525 

Project #: N/A 
 

Responses must be submitted in the form and manner specified in this 
request. Solicitation details are outlined in the Project Summary. 

 
Forms and specifications may be obtained and your digital submission 

through the Bureau of Purchases, website: 
 

https://newhavenct.bonfirehub.com/portal/? 
 

Honorable Justin Elicker Mayor 
Michael V. Fumiatti, Sr,  Purchasing Agent 

  
 
 
 
 

 

https://newhavenct.bonfirehub.com/portal/?
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City of New Haven 
Bureau of Purchases 

200 Orange Street Rm 301 
New Haven, CT 06510 

 Telephone: (203) 946-8201 Fax: (203) 946-8206 
 www.newhavenct.gov/gov/depts/purchasing/ 

 
INVITATION TO BID 

 
Project Summary 

 
Project Name: On Call Painting Services 
Solicitation #: 50525 
City Project #: N/A 

Solicitation/Advertise Date: March 8, 2020 
Bid Closing Date: April 2, 2020 Bid Opening Time: 3:00 PM 

Pre-Bid Meeting Date: N/A Pre-Bid Meeting Time:   

Pre-Bid Meeting Location: N/A 
Department: BOE Facilities 

Solicitation Type:  Construction  Service  SCD* - Construction X SCD* - Service 

Contract Term: Construction (See Specification) Service 

X 
One year 
with  3 Renewals 

Option(s)  
 (at the sole 
discretion of the 
CONH) 

Projection Description: General painting repairs throughout the district 
Material Markup Allowed X Yes, enter percent markup on 

Statement of Qualifications form 
Insurance Requirements: Refer to Rider  A (This Rider is attached) 

Local Preference: Yes 
Bid Bond: N/A Percentage Amount:  % 

Labor, Material and Performance Bond: N/A 
Wage Rates:  Prevailing 

State X Livable Wage 
$17.42 

per Hour -  FY 20/21  Davis 
Bacon 
Federal 

 N/A 
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